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Rach Buckingham

From: Tania Richardson <tania@aukaha.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 4:10 PM
To: Charlie Grant
Subject: Aukaha email-Exclusive Developments-Hikuwai Subdivision

 
 
Kia ora Charlie 
Trust all is well with you for a Monday 
 
RE:  Exclusive Developments – Hikuwai Subdivision – Wanaka 
 
Ngā Rūnanga understands that Exclusive Developments Ltd are seeking advice on Māori archaeological and cultural
values to: 
 

 Name 6 x Roads; AND  Name 2 x ROW – within the Hikuwai subdivision,  intersection of Aubrey Road and
Outlet Road, Wanaka (as specified in the information provided) 

 
Please treat this email as reply on the above proposal on behalf of Kāti Huirapa Rūnaka ki Puketeraki and Te Rūnanga 
o Ōtākou. 
Nga Rūnanga have the following comment regarding Road 1 within the subdivision:‐ 
 
Road 1 
Joe Brown Boulevard or Brown Boulevard or Hikuwai Boulevard 
 Nga Rūnanga have no concerns on any of the proposed road names, but have a preference for Joe Brown 

Boulevard. 
 
The Aukaha letter dated 20 August 2019 should also be referred to as Rūnanga comments on all the proposed road
names within the Hikuwai subdivision. 
 
This reply is specific to the above proposal.  Any changes to the application will require further consultation. 
 
 
Thanks 
 
Kā mihi 
 
Tania Richardson 
Consents Officer 
 
Kia pai tō rā 
(have a good day) 

 
Telephone: (03) 477 0071 
Mobile: 021 333 595 
Email:  tania@aukaha.co.nz  
Website:  www.aukaha.co.nz 
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        Level 1, 258 Stuart Street, P O Box 446, Dunedin 9054 
 
 

                  
 
    
The information in this message is the property of Aukaha and Kai Tahu ki Otago Ltd.  It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential or privileged material.  Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any 
means, in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited.  If you received this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
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Aukaha 
Level 1, 258 Stuart Street, P O Box 446, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand 
Phone - 03 477 0071       
info@aukaha.co.nz        www.aukaha.co.nz 

 
 
20 August 2019 
 
Southernland 
 
 
 
Attention:    Charlie Grant 
 
Resource Consent – Exclusive Development 
 
Proposal 
Ngā Rūnanga understands that Exclusive Developments Ltd are seeking advice on Māori archaeological and 
cultural values to: 
  

• Name 6 x Roads; AND  Name 2 x ROW – within the Hikuwai subdivision, intersection of Aubrey 
Road and Outlet Road, Wanaka (as specified in the information provided) 

 Situation 
Aukaha writes this report on behalf of Kāti Huirapa Rūnaka ki Puketeraki and Te Rūnanga o Ōtākou, two of 
the kaitiaki Rūnanga whose takiwa includes the site the proposal relates to. 
  
Decision 
Rūnanga representatives have been informed of the proposal received 14 May 2019.   
Please be advised that Ngā Rūnanga have the following comments:- 
  
Road 1 
Joe Brown Boulevard or Brown Boulevard. 
 Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with either of the proposed road names. 

  
Road 2 
Takiana Drive, or Tangaroa Drive 
 Ngā Rūnanga do not support the name Takiana or Tangaroa Drive. 

               
The creation story of Aotearoa/New Zealand is a taonga (treasure) to Rūnanga and feel it is inappropriate 
to name a minor road after Tangaroa – God of the Sea. 
            
Ngā Rūnanga are not familiar with the story of Takiana and feel it is inappropriate to use this name without 
the story being seen as appropriate and accurate. 
             
It is recommended that one of the suggested names where Rūnanga have no concerns, be used for Road 2. 
  
Road 3 
Tahi Avenue or Ellie Avenue or Fern Avenue.  
 Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with either of the proposed road names. 

         
Road 4 
Rua Street, or Radiata Avenue, or Jasmine Street. 
 Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with either of the proposed road names. 
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Road 5 
Toru Street, or Mata-Au Avenue, or Pinecone Avenue. 
 Ngā Rūnanga do not support the name Mata-Au Avenue.  Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with 

either Toru Street or Pinecone Avenue. 
  
The Mata-au/Clutha River is an awa tāpua (significant river) to Rūnanga.  This is acknowledged by the 
Crown under the Ngāi Tahu Claims Settlement Act as a statutory acknowledgement area – Schedule 40, and 
it is felt inappropriate to name a minor road after the Mata-au/Clutha River. 
  
Road 6 
Kauri Place or Maui Place 
 Ngā Rūnanga do not support the name use of Maui and Kauri as a Place name. 

  
The creation story of Aotearoa/New Zealand is a taonga (treasure) to Rūnanga and feel it is inappropriate 
to name a minor road after Maui. 
 
Ngā Rūnanga do not feel that native species that are not naturally found within this area should be used as 
a Place name. 
  
ROW 1 
Boulder Way, or Pounamu (Greenstone) Way, or Kawakawa Way 
 Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with either of the proposed ROW names. 

  
ROW 2 
Schist Lane, or Pounamu (Greenstone) Way, or Kawakawa Way 
 Ngā Rūnanga have no concerns with either of the proposed ROW names. 

  
This reply is specific to the above proposal.  Any changes to the proposal will require further consultation 
 
Nāku noa, nā 
 

 
 
Tania Richardson 
Consents Officer 
 
cc Kāti Huirapa Rūnaka ki Puketeraki 

Te Rūnanga o Ōtākou 
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	2d. Attachment D - Local Iwi consultation



